
From: Development Control <development.control@surreyheath.gov.uk>
Sent: 21 Sep 2023 09:08:24
To: dmsdc@surreyheath.gov.uk
Cc: 
Subject: FW: Notification of Invalidity Letter for Application No 23/0890/FFU
Attachments: 

 
From: Sarah Isherwood <SIsherwood@vailwilliams.com> 
Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2023 8:50 AM
To: Development Control <development.control@surreyheath.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Notification of Invalidity Letter for Application No 23/0890/FFU
 
Good morning 
 
Just to inform you that we were intending to complete the noise survey this week as requested in your invalidation letter but the 
poor weather has delayed this survey taking place.  We are seeking to complete the survey ASAP.
 
Kind regards
 
Sarah 
 

Sarah Isherwoo
d
BSc (Hons) DipPlan MRTPI
Associate

For and on behalf of Vail Williams LL
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The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, you 
must not use, copy, distribute or disclose the e-mail or any part of its contents or take any action in  reliance on it. If you have received 
this e-mail in error, please e-mail the sender by replying to this message.  All reasonable precautions have been taken to ensure no viruses 
are present in the e-mail.
Vail Williams LLP cannot accept responsibility for loss or damage arising from the use of this e-mail or  attachments and recommend that 
you subject these to your virus checking procedures prior to use.
Vail Williams LLP, a Limited Liability Partnership, registered in England (OC319702)
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From: vwplanning <v@vailwilliams.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2023 4:25 PM
To: Sarah Isherwood <SIsherwood@vailwilliams.com>
Subject: FW: Notification of Invalidity Letter for Application No 23/0890/FFU
 
 
 

From: development.control@surreyheath.gov.uk <development.control@surreyheath.gov.uk> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2023 3:53 PM
To: vwplanning <v@vailwilliams.com>
Subject: Notification of Invalidity Letter for Application No 23/0890/FFU
 
Please see attached letter from Surrey Heath Borough Council.

Kind regards

Planning Services
Surrey Heath Borough Council
Surrey Heath House
Knoll Road
Camberley
Surrey
GU15 3HD
SURREY HEATH DISCLAIMER
________________________________

This email and any attachments are intended for the addressee only. The information contained in this email is accurate at the 
time of sending however the council cannot account for events beyond the Councils control which may change the accuracy after 
the date of sending. The information contained in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the 
intended recipient, the use of the information contained in this email or any disclosure, copying or distribution is prohibited and 
may be unlawful. If you have received this email in error please notify the sender immediately.

Surrey Heath Borough Council reserves the right to monitor all incoming and outgoing email to ensure compliance with current 
procedures. This email has been checked for computer viruses prior to sending, but it is also your responsibility to virus check the 
email upon receipt.

For contact and service information, please refer to www.surreyheath.gov.uk<http://www.surreyheath.gov.uk>
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